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Graham, Thomas

From: Gutschow, Taylor
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2022 4:28 PM
To: Haley Dendy
Cc: Graham, Thomas
Subject: 80-000808

Follow Up Flag: FollowUp
Flag Status: Flagged

Instrument 808 has finished its annual inspection and is being returned to you.  This is the instrument that has jumping 
values that are likely due to the source needing to be replaced.  Since it hasn’t been decided if 808 will be deregistered 
or repaired, and since we’ve decided not to use it as an evidential in the meantime, I’ve put the instrument in Factory 
Disabled Mode at the suggestion of our Quality Manager.  If you decide to deregister it or donate it to another agency, 
just send me an email.  If you decide to send it to repair, you can ship it straight to the repair facility.  If you have any 
questions, please let me know. 
 
 

Taylor Gutschow 
Department Inspector for the Alcohol Testing Program 
Florida Department of Law Enforcement 
Fort Myers Regional Operations Center 
4700 Terminal Drive, Suite 3 
Fort Myers, FL 33907 
 
Desk #239‐335‐7500 
Cell #850‐728‐7022 
 
Internal x467500 

 
PLEASE NOTE : Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Your e‐mail messages may, therefore, be 
subject to public disclosure.  

 
 


